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Mr Craig Phillips

Ms Abigail Gill

The Solicitors Assisting the Royal Commission
Into the Casino Operator and Licence

Level 25, 567 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

By Email

Dear Mr Phillips and Ms Gill

Royal Commission into the Casino Operator and Licence

We refer to your letter dated 18 May 2021.

As requested, each of Crown Resorts Limited and Crown Melbourne Limited confirms that it:

. has ceased dealings with international junket operators;
. has ceased dealings with junket tour operators;
. does not intend to deal with international junket operators in the future (whether by staff based in

Australia or otherwise); and
E does not intend to deal with junket tour operators in the future.

The only remaining engagement that Crown has with junket operators concerns the termination of
agreements; its collection of some outstanding debts; and the return of funds and property belonging to
some of them.

Please let us know if you require any further information at this time.

Yours sincerel

Andrew Maher Belinda Thompson Matthew McCarthy
Partner Partner Managing Associate
Allens Allens Allens
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